
 

Capital Projects & Purchasing Department 
113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 
843.539.1968 

 

 
 

BID: CPST-10 
WATER & WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE  

WALTERBORO-COLLETON LOWCOUNTRY REGIONAL AIRPORT 
 

 

 BID DUE: THURSDAY, July 13, 2017 at 11:00am 
 

Addendum #1 
dated 6-27-2017 

 
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 

Bidder Instructions, Clarifications, Questions and Answers 
 

 

Change of Instructions: 

Article 6, Item 6.01 

 

Questions will be received in writing until 5:00 PM on July 5th.   

 

Clarification: 

 

Questions directly from suppliers will not be answered.  They must be submitted from the prospective 

bidders. 

 

Question and Answers: 
 

Question:   Can the utility lines on the airfield site be marked? 

Answer: Yes. The County will have the lines marked by utility companies prior to bid being 

received. These marking shall be used for bidding purposes only. The contractor 

is responsible with having the lines remarked before starting construction. 

Colleton County assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of the markings. The 

Owner contacted 811 on 6-27-17. All lines should be marked by 7-3-17.   

 



Question: There appears to be different units for the quantities of pavement repair. Can this 

be made consistent? 

Answer: AECOM will look at developing a consistent measurement for all pavement repair 

on the bid form. The updated bid form will be issued in an addendum on 7-7-17 

 

Question: Is there any soil contamination at the airport? 

Answer: There is no known soil contamination at the airport. 

 

Question: Will there be a charge for a water business license? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Will the contractor be allowed to store materials and equipment on the site? 

Answer: Yes. The County will coordinate with the airport operator and the contractor on 

an area to store materials and equipment. 

 

Question: When is the anticipated construction start date? 

Answer: Construction is anticipated to begin 10 days after County Council’s approval 

(anticipated start date; August 4, 2017). 

 

Question: Is there a Local Preference goal? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Are there any restrictions on when work can be done? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Can the Notice to Proceed be held during the shop drawing submittal process? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: What is the project schedule? 

Answer: The project must be completed in 180 days from the Notice to Proceed. 

 

Question: Is there a Buy America requirement? 

Answer: Yes. Please refer to the project specifications. 

 

Question: Is there grant funding involved? 

Answer: Yes. There is grant funding from both the federal and state level. 

 

Question: Is there an MBE requirement? 

Answer: No, but it is encouraged. 

 

Question: Is certified payroll required? 

Answer: No. Payroll will be certified by the coordinator. 

 

Question: Can plans be made available electronically? 

Answer: PDF plans will be made available only to official plan holders via AECOM’s 

secure FTP site. 

 

 

 

 


